
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE AGENDA 

Town Hall Council Chambers October 17, 2016 at 6:00pm 
30 South Main Street  Town Council Monthly Meeting & Public Hearings 
Weaverville, N.C. 28787 

1. Call to Order................................................................................................................... Mayor Sherrill 

2. Approval / Adjustments to the Agenda........................................................................ Mayor Sherrill 

3. Approval of Minutes....................................................................................................... 
A. September 19, 2016 Town Council Meeting

Mayor Sherrill 

4. Employee Recognition.................................................................................................... Town Manager 

5. General Public Comments

6. Consent Agenda.............................................................................................................. 
Motion to approve the consent agenda 

Mayor Sherrill 

A. Set Date for Public Hearing on Proposed Code Amendments based on Staff 
Recommended Technical Revisions
This public hearing is recommended for November 21, 2016 at 6:00pm.

B. Approval of Gateway Sign Easement Agreement from SunTrust Bank
Agreement has been reviewed by Town Attorney and is necessary for sign design and 
construction.

C. Adoption of Records Retention & Disposition Schedule
Required by State Statute. 

7. Discussion & Action Items:

A. Weaverville Business Association Event Proposal................................................................ Cynthia Ward 
B. Weaverville ABC Audit Presentation  .................................................................................. Rob Chason 
C. Update on Water Capacity..................................................................................................... Public Works Director 
D. Water Allocation & Meter Request for Monticello Commons.............................................. Public Works Director 
E. Water Allocation Request for Outparcel Restaurant at 61 Weaver Boulevard........................ Public Works Director 
F. Annexation Petition & Initial Zoning for Monticello Apts...................................................... Town Attorney 

8. Public Hearing and Council Action: Proposed Subdivision Ordinance
Amendments to Revise Requirements & Procedure for Minor Subdivisions
Town Council may take action after this public hearing if so desired.

Town Planner & Code 
Enforcement Officer 

9. Town Manager’s Report......................................................................................................... Town Manager 

10. Adjournment.......................................................................................................................... Mayor Sherrill 

1



Page 1 of 5 September 19, 2016 

Town Council Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA MONDAY, September 19, 2016 

The Town of Weaverville Town Council met on Monday, September 19, 2016 beginning at 6:00pm in 

Council Chambers within Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main Street. 

Council Present: Mayor Dottie Sherrill, Vice-Mayor John Penley, Council Members Doug Dearth, Patrick 

Fitzsimmons and Doug Jackson. Absent: Councilman Andrew Nagle. 

Staff Present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Police Chief Greg 

Stephens, Public Works Director Tony Laughter, Fire Chief Ted Williams and Town Planner James Eller. 

1. Call to Order

Mayor Sherrill called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda

Vice-Mayor Penley motioned to remove closed session from the agenda. Councilman Jackson

seconded and all voted unanimously.

Councilman Dearth motioned to approve the agenda as amended. Councilman Dearth seconded and

all voted unanimously.

3. Approval of the Minutes

Minutes to be approved are from the August 15, 2016 Town Council meeting, the August 22, 2016

special call meeting and the September 6, 2016 special call meeting.

Councilam Dearth motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Councilman Fitzsimmons

seconded and all voted unanimously.

4. Employee Recognition

Town Manager Coffey introduced Tonya Dozier, the new finance officer, to Town Council and

recognized Fire Chief Ted Williams for his success in receiving a grant for self-contained breathing

apparatuses.

5. General Public Comment

Public comment closed with no comment being made.

6. Consent Agenda

2



Page 2 of 5 September 19, 2016 

Town Council Meeting Minutes 

A. Set date for a Public Hearing on proposed subdivision amendments regarding minor subdivision.

Recommended date is October 17, 2016.

B. Budget Amendment. Amendment adds funds contributed to Police and Fire Departments.

C. Ratification of road closure ordinance for Art in Autumn, NCDOT ordinance to close Main

Street.

D. Tax Release of $356.62 due to a duplicate billing by Buncombe County.

Councilman Jackson motioned to approve the consent agenda. Council Dearth seconded and all 

voted unanimously. 

7. Discussion and Action Items

A. Adoption of an ordinance establishing a Conditional Zoning District for New Homes at North

Main.

Ms. Jackson explained to Council that the Ordinance before them was to establish a Conditional

Zoning District for the project commonly known as New Homes at North Main.

Councilman Jackson motioned to adopt the ordinance. Councilman Dearth seconded and all

voted unanimously.

B. Approval of a Concept Plan for the Major Subdivision: Cottages at North Main.

Mr. Eller presented the Concept Plan for a Major Subdivision at the corner of North Main and

Coleman and stated that the plan was unanimously recommended by the Planning and Zoning

Board.

Councilman Dearth motioned to approve the Concept Plan. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded

and all voted unanimously.

C. Water meter and allocation request to serve Fairfield Inn.

Mr. Laughter spoke to Council regarding the three inch water meter to be installed for the

proposed hotel and suggested that any meter over two inches required Council approval.

Councilman Jackson motioned to approve the water meter and water allocation for Fairfield Inn.

Vice-Mayor Penley seconded and all voted unanimously.

D. Set a date for a Council workshop regarding land use regulations for commercial and industrial

uses.

Ms. Coffey suggested holding this meeting in conjunction with a previously scheduled workshop

on November 8, 2016.

Councilman Fitzsimmons motioned to hold the workshop on November 8, 2016 at 5:30 pm in the

Fire Department Training Room. Councilman Dearth seconded and all voted unanimously.

E. Proposed solid waste ordinance amendments.

3



 

Page 3 of 5  September 19, 2016  

  Town Council Meeting Minutes 

 
 

Ms. Jackson explained to Council that the ordinance before them establishes that multifamily 

residential developments with 15 or more units must contract their garbage collection.  

 

Councilman Jackson motioned to approve the proposed solid waste ordinance amendment. Vice-

Mayor Penley seconded and all vote unanimously. 

 

F. Proposed Fire Code amendments. 

 

Ms. Jackson explained to Council that the amendments deleted the appendixes D-104, D-106 and 

D-107 related to the Fire Code. 

 

Vice-Mayor Penley motioned to approve the amendment to the Fire Code. Councilman Dearth 

seconded and all voted unanimously.  

 

G. Board appointments for the Conservation Board and Planning and Zoning Board. 

 

Mayor Sherrill recommended the appointment of Patsy Beyer and Erin Calloway to the 

Conservation Board and Benjamin Graham to the Planning and Zoning Board.  

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to approve the Board Appointments. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded 

and all voted unanimously. 

 

8. Public Hearing: proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments to eliminate Unified Housing 

Developments, Traditional Neighborhood Developments and revise Conditional Zoning 

District provisions 

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to open the Public Hearing. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and 

all voted unanimously. 

 

Mr. Eller spoke to Council regarding the proposed code amendments and noted that the amendments 

were unanimously recommended by the Planning and Zoning. Gary Burge and Leslie Osborne 

offered to answer any questions Council may have as representatives of the Planning and Zoning 

Board.  

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to close the Public Hearing. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded and all 

voted unanimously.  

 

Councilman Fitzsimmons motioned to approve the ordinance eliminating unified housing 

developments, traditional neighborhood developments and revising conditional zoning districts. 

Councilman Dearth seconded and all voted unanimously.  

 

9. Public Hearing: proposed voluntary annexation – Serota Mars Hill, LLC 

 

Vice-Mayor Penley motioned to open the Public Hearing. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and 

all voted unanimously. 

 

Ms. Jackson noted the location of the property, in the vicinity of the intersection of 25/70 and 

Monticello Road, and informed Council that a certificate of sufficiency had been prepared by the 

Town Clerk. Wilder Wadford, the applicant, spoke to Council regarding his desire to be voluntarily 

annexed into the municipal limits of the Town of Weaverville.  

4



 

Page 4 of 5  September 19, 2016  

  Town Council Meeting Minutes 

 
 

Councilman Dearth motioned to close the Public Hearing. Councilman Jackson seconded and all 

voted unanimously.    

 

10. Public Hearing: proposed voluntary annexation – Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, LLC 

 

Councilman Fitzsimmons motioned to open the Public Hearing. Councilman Jackson seconded and 

all voted unanimously. 

 

Mr. Eller noted the location of the property, contiguous to the aforementioned parcel, and informed 

Council that a certificate of sufficiency had been prepared by the Town Clerk. 

 

John Grey, owner of adjacent property and resident of adjacent subdivision, spoke to Council 

regarding his concerns over the proposed apartment complex on the subject parcel.  

 

Scott Austin and Barret Hagen offered to address any questions of Council as the applicant for 

annexation. Councilman Fitzsimmons asked if the applicant had met with the citizens of Autumn 

Hills to address their concerns and Mr. Austin confirmed. Councilman Jackson asked if the retention 

pond would have circulating water and Mr. Hagen responded that the purpose of the pond was for 

storm water retention. Councilman Jackson also requested that the applicant consider using a 

wooden fence rather than chain-link.   

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to close the Public Hearing. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and 

all voted unanimously. 

 

11. Public Hearing: proposed initial C-2 zoning – Serota Mars Hill, LLC 

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to open the Public Hearing. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded and all 

voted unanimously. 

 

Mr. Eller noted some of the permissible uses in the C-2 Zoning District. Mr. Burge noted that the 

proposed initial zoning was unanimously recommended by the Planning and Zoning Board.  

 

Councilman Dearth motioned to close the Public Hearing. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded and all 

voted unanimously. 

  

12. Public Hearing: proposed initial R-12 zoning – Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, LLC 

 

Vice-Mayor Penley motioned to open the Public Hearing, Councilman Dearth seconded and all 

voted unanimously. 

 

Ms. Jackson read to Council the unfavorable recommendation passed forth from the Planning and 

Zoning Board to Town Council. Ms. Jackson also noted the discrepancies found related to building 

height and a front yard setback. 

 

Gary Burge informed Council that the Planning and Zoning Board voted unanimously to send forth a 

negative recommendation due to discrepancies found in the approved site plan and the Town’s R-12 

Zoning District. Leslie Osborne spoke to Council regarding the Planning and Zoning Board’s 

negative recommendation.  

 

5



Page 5 of 5 September 19, 2016 

Town Council Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Hagan clarified that the height of the buildings would be 37.5 feet and therefore 2.5 feet higher 

than what the ordinance permits. Mr. Austin clarified that the pond is a requirement as per 

Buncombe County stormwater.   

Vice-Mayor Penley motioned to close the Public Hearing. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and 

all voted unanimously 

Ms. Jackson noted to Council that the now previously held public hearings are all related and 

suggested that Council discuss each of the aforementioned items accordingly. Ms. Jackson also 

noted that the decision being made was legislative and therefore a precedent would not be set for 

future legislative decisions.   

Councilman Dearth thanked the Planning and Zoning Board for their deliberations on these issues, 

spoke to the nature of development on the periphery of municipal borders and suggested that the 

annexation and zoning of all parcels would have his support. Councilman Jackson also thanked the 

Planning and Zoning Board and noted that the discrepancies found would not be enough to decline 

the project in his view. Councilman Fitzsimmons and Vice-Mayor Penley also spoke in favor of the 

proposals.   

Councilamn Dearth motioned to approve both voluntary annexations and to zone the Serota Mars 

Hill, LLC parcel C-2 and the Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, LLC parcel R-12. Vice-Mayor 

Penley seconded and all voted unanimously.  

13. Adjournment

Councilman Fitzsimmons motioned to adjourn. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded and all voted

unanimously.

________________________________________________ 

James W. Eller, Deputy Town Clerk 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  October 17, 2016  

SUBJECT: Gateway Sign Easement from SunTrust Bank 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft Monument Sign Easement Agreement 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The Town has received a draft Monument Sign Easement Agreement from SunTrust Bank to 
will allow Town access to design, install and maintain a gateway sign. The attached Monument 
Sign Easement Agreement has been reviewed by the Town Attorney. The Town Attorney 
reports that, except for minor revisions that do not affect the intent of the easement, this 
easement is sufficient to grant the Town legal access to the property in order to complete the 
gateway sign project.   

If the Town wishes to proceed to the design phase of this project it is recommend that Town 
Council approve the acceptance of this easement with minor revisions approved by the Town 
Attorney.   

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

A motion to accept the Monument Sign Easement Agreement from SunTrust with minor 
revisions suggested by the Town Attorney would be appropriate at tonight’s Town Council 
meeting. 

28



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

1 

 
 
 
 
Prepared by and return to:   
SunTrust Bank 
303 Peachtree St., NE, 9th Floor 
Mail Code: GA-ATL-0643 
Atlanta, GA 30308 
Attn:  Alan McNabb 
 

MONUMENT SIGN EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS MONUMENT SIGN EASEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made as of this 
____ day of ________________, 2016 (the "Effective Date"), by and between SUNTRUST BANK, a 
Georgia banking corporation, , as successor by merger with National Bank of Commerce ("Grantor"), 
and TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, a North Carolina municipal government agency ("Grantee").  

 
RECITALS 

 
A. Grantor is the owner of the property located at 160 Weaver Boulevard, Weaverville, 

Buncombe County, North Carolina (the "Property"), which Property is the same as the property that is (i) 
reflected in the Buncombe County tax records as PIN# 9743-00-8092, and (ii) described in the deed 
recorded in Deed Book 2721, Page 731 of the Buncombe County, NC Registry.  
 

B. Grantee has requested Grantor to provide an easement over a portion of the Property, as 
more particularly shown and described on EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
"Easement Area"), for the construction of a monument sign in accordance with plans and specifications 
prepared by Grantee and reasonably approved by Grantor (the "Monument Sign").  Grantor has agreed to 
provide such easement upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.  
 

AGREEMENT 
 
In consideration of the grant of the foregoing easement, the mutual agreements contained herein and 

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
Grantor and Grantee hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Grant of Easement.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Grantor hereby 
grants and conveys unto Grantee a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on, over and across the Easement 
Area for the sole purpose of constructing, maintaining, repairing, and replacing the Monument Sign (the 
"Easement").  Grantee’s rights include but are not limited to the right to landscape the Easement Area 
and to install electric utilities in the Easement Area to use in connection with the Monument Sign and the 
lighting and landscaping thereof.  Grantee’s construction of the Monument Sign in the Easement Area 
shall be performed by Grantee, at its sole cost and expense, in a first class, good and workmanlike manner 
in accordance with plans and specifications that are prepared by Grantee and approved in writing by 
Grantor, and are in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations.  Grantee shall not 
modify the Monument Sign without the prior written consent of Grantor, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld so long as the proposed modification, replacement or alteration does not, in 
Grantor’s opinion, (i) adversely affect or impair the visibility of any improvements on or to be 
constructed on the Property from the adjacent roadways, (ii) adversely alter the general ambiance and 

29



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

2 

appearance of the Easement Area, (iii) increase any security concerns in connection with the operation of 
the Property, (iv) contain the name of any financial institution or any other business, or (v) decrease the 
signage rights available to Grantor’s improvements on the Property under the applicable laws, ordinances 
and regulations.  Any such modification, replacement or alteration approved by Grantor shall be 
performed by Grantee in a first class, good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with all 
applicable laws, ordinances and regulations.  Grantee shall be responsible for the payment of any real 
estate taxes or assessments levied against the Monument Sign and shall reimburse Grantor for any such 
taxes or assessment paid by Grantor on behalf of Grantee within thirty (30) days after written demand.  
Grantee acknowledges that Grantor reserves the right to use the Easement Area in any manner which is 
not inconsistent with the rights conveyed herein. 
 

2. Maintenance of Easement Area.  Grantee, at Grantee’s sole cost and expense, shall 
maintain the Easement Area and the Monument Sign in first class condition and repair at all times.  Such 
maintenance obligation shall include but not be limited to maintenance of the landscaping within the 
Easement Area in a manner consistent with the maintenance of landscaped areas within the Property and 
otherwise satisfactory to Grantor.  In no event, however, shall the height of any shrubs, bushes or other 
vegetation within the Easement Area exceed a height of thirty-six inches (36") above the surrounding land 
or be located within five feet (5') of any vehicular entrance or exit on the Property without the prior 
written consent of Grantor.  If Grantee fails to maintain the Easement Area and all improvements therein 
made by Grantee in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph, and does not cure such failure 
within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from Grantor, or if the failure is not capable of 
being cured within such ten (10) day period, does not commence to cure within such ten (10) day period 
and thereafter diligently prosecute such cure to completion within no later than thirty (30) days after such 
notice, Grantor may perform the maintenance, in which event Grantee shall reimburse Grantor within ten 
(10) days after Grantor’s written demand for reimbursement for all out-of-pocket costs incurred by 
Grantor in connection with such maintenance.  If Grantee fails (after any applicable notice and cure 
period) to perform such maintenance obligations more than twice in any twelve (12) consecutive month 
period, Grantor shall also have the right to terminate the Easement by providing written notice thereof to 
Grantee.  In such event, Grantor shall have the right to unilaterally record an instrument in the land 
records of Buncombe County, North Carolina to evidence such termination and, at Grantor’s option, 
remove and dispose of the Monument Sign and any other improvements made by Grantee in the 
Easement Area and Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for all costs and expenses incurred in connection 
therewith upon demand. 
 

3. Monument Sign.  This Easement shall enable to list the name of Grantee only on the 
Monument Sign.  In consideration of the conveyance of the Easement to Grantee under this Agreement, 
Grantee hereby grants and conveys to Grantor the perpetual right and easement to have Grantee's name 
listed on each side of the Monument Sign.  The Monument Sign, including without limitation the size, 
dimensions, and styling of the lettering identifying the name of Grantor on the Monument Sign, shall be 
subject to Grantor's consent.  In no event shall Grantor identify the name of any other financial institution 
on the Monument Sign during any period that the Property is owned or occupied by a financial institution. 

 
4. Grantor Termination Right.  Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement to the 

contrary, Grantor shall have the right to terminate the Easement upon not less than thirty (30) days written 
notice to Grantee in the event any local governmental entity having jurisdiction over the Property 
determines that the operation of the Monument Sign on the Property shall reduce or otherwise adversely 
affect, in Grantor’s opinion, Grantor’s signage rights on the Property, including the right to maintain a 
separate free-standing monument sign on the Property.  In such event, Grantor shall have the right to 
unilaterally record an instrument in the land records of Buncombe County, North Carolina to evidence 
such termination and if Grantee does not remove the Monument Sign within thirty (30) days thereafter, 
Grantor may, at its option, remove and dispose of the Monument Sign and any other improvements made 

30



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

3 

by Grantee in the Easement Area and Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for all costs and expenses incurred 
in connection therewith upon demand. 

 
5. Construction Liens.  Grantee shall not, directly or indirectly, create or permit to be 

created by or through Grantee, and shall discharge within thirty (30) days of actual knowledge thereof, 
any construction, mechanic’s or materialmen’s liens on the Property arising out of the performance of any 
work by Grantee.  All persons dealing with Grantee are hereby given notice that Grantor shall not be 
liable for any work performed or to be performed on the Property at the request of Grantee, or for any 
materials furnished or to be furnished at the Property for Grantee, and that Grantee has no authority 
whatsoever to subject the Property to any liens for labor, service or materials provided to Grantee.  All 
materialmen, contractors, mechanics and laborers and any other persons contracting with Grantee for the 
construction, installation, alteration or repair of any improvements on, within or about the Property, are 
hereby further charged with notice that they must look solely to Grantee to secure payment for any work 
done or material furnished at the request or instruction of Grantee. 

 
6. Indemnification; Insurance.  To the extent permitted by law, Grantee shall indemnify, 

defend and hold Grantor and its affiliated companies, officers, directors, employees and agents harmless 
from and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages and costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees) 
arising out of or in connection with Grantee’s construction, maintenance, repair and replacement of the 
improvements and landscaping in the Easement Area or failure to comply with all of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement.  Before exercising its rights under this Agreement, Grantee shall provide 
Grantor with satisfactory evidence that it has named Grantor as an additional insured on a policy of 
general liability insurance in an amount and issued by a carrier satisfactory to Grantor in its reasonable 
discretion. Thereafter, not less frequently than annually Grantee shall provide Grantor with evidence that 
such policy remains in force and Grantor remains an additional insured thereunder.  Grantor’s 
indemnification obligations hereunder shall survive any termination or extinguishment of the Easement. 

 
7. Utilities.  Grantee shall be responsible for the payment in full of all utilities provided to or 

consumed in the Easement Area during the term of this Agreement.  If any such utilities are paid directly by 
Grantor, Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for the costs thereof immediately upon receipt of an invoice 
therefor from Grantor.   

 
8. Run with the Land.  The provisions of this Agreement shall run with the land.   No owner 

of all or any portion of the Property shall have any personal liability hereunder other than with respect to 
obligations first arising hereunder during the period of time of ownership of the Property by such owner. 

 
9. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall 

be in writing and may be given (i) in person, (ii) by U.S. first-class, postage-prepaid, certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or (iii) by Federal Express or a comparable guaranteed overnight delivery service to the 
parties at the following addresses: 
 

If to Grantor: SunTrust Bank 
303 Peachtree Ctr. Ave., Suite 175 
Mail Code: GA-Atlanta-0052 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
Attn:  Corporate Real Estate and Workplace 
 

If to Grantee: 30 S. Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
Attn: Town Manager 

 

31



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

4 

Notice shall be deemed to have been given upon receipt, provided failure or refusal to accept delivery 
shall constitute receipt.  Any party may change its address for notice purposes by not less than ten (10) 
days’ notice to the other parties.  
 

9. Subject to Existing Matters.  The Easement is granted subject to all easements, 
agreements, covenants, restrictions and conditions affecting the Property or any part thereof. 
 

10. No Dedication.  The provisions hereof are not intended to and do not constitute a 
dedication for public use, and the rights and easements herein created are private and for the benefit of the 
parties designated herein. 

 
11. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties 

hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 
 
12. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 

the laws of the State of North Carolina. 
 
13. Completeness; Modification.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between 

the parties hereto with respect to the Easement and supersedes all prior discussions, understandings, 
agreements and negotiations between the parties hereto.  This Agreement may be modified only by a 
written instrument duly executed by the parties hereto. 

 
14. Authorization.  Each party represents and warrants to the other that this Agreement has 

been duly authorized, executed and delivered by all necessary action on its behalf, constitutes the valid 
and binding agreement of such party and is enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

 
15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto 

and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, understandings and agreements between the 
parties.  This Agreement shall not be amended or modified except by a written instrument duly executed by 
both parties.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
jurisdiction in which the Building is located.  IN THE EVENT OF ANY LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
BETWEEN THE PARTIES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY 
WAIVES THE RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

 
16. Authority.  Each party represents and warrants to the other that this Agreement has been 

duly authorized and executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative. 
 
17. Counterparts; Delivery.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of separate 

counterparts by the parties hereto, each of which, when so executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be 
an original, and all of which counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.  Any signature page from any such counterpart may be attached to any other counterpart to 
complete a fully executed counterpart of this Agreement.  Signatures to this Agreement transmitted in a 
commonly accepted electronic format that reproduces an image of the actual executed signature page 
shall be deemed a binding original and shall have the same legal effect, validity, and enforceability as a 
manually executed counterpart of the document to the extent and as provided for in the Federal Electronic 
Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act and the applicable state law based on the Uniform 
Electronic Transactions Act. 

 
18. OFAC Disclosure.  Grantee represents and warrants to Grantor (i) that neither Grantee 

nor any person or entity that directly or indirectly owns any interest in Grantee nor any of its officers, 
directors or managing members is a person or entity with whom U.S. persons or entities are restricted 

32



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

5 

from doing business under regulations of the Office of Foreign Asset Control ("OFAC") of the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury (including those named on OFAC’s Specially Designated and Blocked 
Persons List) or under any statute, executive order (including Executive Order 13224 (the "Executive 
Order") signed on September 24, 2001 and entitled "Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions with 
Persons Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support Terrorism"), or other governmental action, (ii) 
that Grantee’s activities do not violate the International Money Laundering Abatement and Financial 
Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001 or the regulations or orders promulgated thereunder (as amended from time 
to time, the "Money Laundering Act"), and (iii) that throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall 
comply with the Executive Order and with the Money Laundering Act. 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE] 
  

33



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized representatives on the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 GRANTOR: 

 
SUNTRUST BANK, a Georgia banking 
corporation  
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 
Name: ____________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________ 
 

 
 
STATE OF ______________ 
 
COUNTY OF ____________ 
 

The foregoing agreement was acknowledged before me this _______ day of ______, 2016, by 
_____________________, _______________of SUNTRUST BANK, a Georgia banking corporation, on 
behalf of the Bank. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Notary Public 
 
My commission expires: 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 
 
  

34



 
NC00376/EasementAgreement-Weaverville.3.docx 

7 

 
 GRANTEE: 

 
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, a North Carolina 
municipal government agency  
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 
Name: ____________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________ 
 

 
 
 
STATE OF ______________ 
 
COUNTY OF ____________ 
 
The foregoing agreement was acknowledged before me this _______ day of ______, 2016, by 
_____________________, the _______________of TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, a North Carolina 
municipal government agency, on behalf of the Town. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Notary Public 
 
My commission expires: 

 

35



SU
N

TR
U

ST
 

B
A

N
K

 

N
C

D
O

T 
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y 

 5
’ B

A
C

K
 

P
R

O
P

O
SA

L 
TO

 L
O

C
A

TE
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SI

G
N

 A
S 

C
LO

SE
 

A
S 

P
O

SS
IB

LE
 T

O
 B

A
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
B

A
N

K
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

5
’ O

FF
 N

C
D

O
T 

R
IG

H
T

-O
F-

W
A

Y 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LA
YO

U
T 

FO
R

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
EA

V
ER

V
IL

LE
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 S

IG
N

 A
T 

SU
N

TR
U

ST
 B

A
N

K
 

36



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  October 17, 2016  

SUBJECT: Adoption of Records Retention and Disposition Schedule 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS:  September 10, 2012 Municipal Schedule (Table of Contents) 
October 1, 2016 Amendment 
January 5, 2015 Amendment 
August 29, 2013 Amendment 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The NC Department of Cultural Resources’ Archives and Records Division is responsible for 
providing guidance and oversight on the retention and disposition of public records of 
governmental entities across the State of North Carolina.  The Division of Archives produces a 
records retention and disposition schedule for each arm of government including 
municipalities. The Municipal Records Retention and Disposition Schedule sets out in great 
detail how long the Town is required to retain records and the procedure for disposing of. The 
most recent municipal schedule was promulgated on September 10, 2012, and has, from time 
to time, been updated including a recent amendment dated October 1, 2016.  The Schedule 
itself is a notebook’s worth of material and is available in the Town Attorney’s office for review. 
For convenience in reviewing this agenda item the table of contents of the September 10, 2012 
Municipal Schedule as well as a copy of each amendment is attached.   

The Town Manager and Town Attorney recommend the readoption of the Municipal Records 
Retention and Disposition Schedule as amended. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

A motion to readopt the September 10, 2012, Municipal Records Retention and Disposition 
Schedule and readopt/adopt the amendments to that Schedule that were promulgated by the 
Division of Archives on October 1, 2016, January 5, 2016 and August 20, 2013, is requested of 
Town Council. 

37



38



39



Municipal 

Records Retention Schedule Amendment 

Amending the Municipal Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published September 10, 2012. 

STANDARD 6. EMERGENCY SERVICES AND FIRE DEPARTMENT RECORDS 

Amending Item 3,911 Recordings as shown on substitute page 41 and Item 18 Emergency Notifications 
as shown on substitute page 43. 

STANDARD 9. LAW ENFORCEMENT RECORDS 

Amending Item 136, Law Enforcement Audio and Video Recordings, as shown on substitute page 90. 

Mayor 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

sJrah £. Koonts, Director 
Division of Archives and Records 

APPROVED 

Susan W. Kluttz, Secretary 
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources 

Municipality:-TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

October 1, 2016 

40



41



42



43



44



45



Municipal 

Records Retention Schedule Amendment 

Amending the Municipal Records Retention and Disposition Schedule publlshed September 10, 2012. 

STANDARD 4. BUDGET, FISCAL AND PAYROLL RECORDS 

Amending item 32 Escheat and Unclaimed Property Fife as shown on substitute page 29. 

STANDARD 12, PERSONNEL RECORDS 

Adding item 1-A Accreditation Records as shown on substitute page 101. Superseded 
Ameftdfng-item-i9-E�loyee-Ellgfbiffty,Records asshown-c-n'Stlbstitut-e-page-185. January 5> 2015

Amending items 36 Famlly Medfcal Leave Act (FMLA) Records, 42 Leave File, and 43 Leave Without Pay 
File as shown on substitute pages 110-111. 

Mayor 

August 29, 2013 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

APPROVED 

�cJLiy� 
Sarah E. Koonts, Director 
Division of Archives and Records 

��,'E!.mt<� 
Department of Cultural Resources 

Municipality 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

46



47



48



49



50



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

51



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  October 17, 2016  

SUBJECT: Weaverville Business Association Event Proposal 
  
PRESENTER:   Cynthia Ward for WBA 

ATTACHMENTS:  Street Concert Event Proposal 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The Weaverville Business Association would like to have a concert event in downtown 
Weaverville on June 23, 2017, and has been working on putting together some information in 
order to present the idea to Town Council. Cynthia Ward of the Weaverville Business 
Association has provided the attached information and will be at tonight’s meeting to beginning 
discussing the proposed event with Town Council.  

The Town Manager will provide her thoughts and recommendation to Town Council tonight. 

 

52



Street Concert Event Proposal to Town of Weaverville 

Nature of Event: family-friendly concert free to the public 
Event Duration:  5:00pm event opens, music begins at 6:00pm and 9:00pm music ends 
Estimated Attendance: 1,000 
Set-up Start Time: Noon June 23, 2017  Break-Down: 11:00 p.m., June 23, 2017 
Proposed Event Location: South Main Street between Merrimon Ave and Brown Street 

Event Description:   
The Weaverville Business Association proposes a concert event Friday June 23, 2017 on South 
Main Street from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. roughly between Town Hall and Art Accents.  Closing 
this section between Brown and Merrimon Ave. would be a requirement for this event. 

The stage would face north on South Main Street taking advantage of a slight incline towards 
the intersection. The stage would be located in front of Town Hall.  The outdoor event would 
include a section of outdoor tents of WBA businesses, a beer tent and a two band bill.  

Benefits to the Town of Weaverville: 
• A family friendly outdoor concert that builds and reinforces community spirit 

showcasing our lively downtown with entertainment to Weaverville residents who 
prefer not to travel into Asheville for similar events. 

o Easy access and parking 
o Socializing with neighbors and business owners 
o Family friendly, multi-generational 

• Dramatically impact and increase Weaverville’s exposure to the rapidly growing 
greater Asheville population and bring new visitors to town.  

• Downtown events like this showcase the high quality of life found in Weaverville and 
draw new residents as well as boost our local tourism economy. 

• Downtown restaurants around Main Street would see a significant boost in sales 
before, during and after the event along with an increased awareness of our 
downtown businesses for retail and eating establishments. 

• The event would feature a business and non-profit “expo” of businesses not located in 
downtown, bringing them access to the community and potential new customers. 

• Building partnerships between the community and business sponsors who have a stake 
in creating a strong local economy. 

• The concert event would support our local business organization that works year-round 
to help promote a thriving business community in Weaverville. 

Street closure: See the attached site plan. Roads closed from 12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. Note: 
possible partial closure with Phase 1 and Phase 2 due to Police station and Town Hall access. 

Outsourced Security: Yes, number TBD on advice from the Town, 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
(Local Firm, Awaiting Quote) 
Alcohol: Yes, beer tent with temporary ALCOHOL PERMIT run by WBA 

• Location: Frontier lot 
• Beer sales would begin at 5:00 p.m. 
• Training by ABC for all sales staff 
• Wristbands for beer purchase required 
• Perimeter with signage “No Alcohol Beyond This Point” 

Parking Plan: Would ask WPS, West Funeral Home and local churches for parking access. 

53



 

54



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  October 17, 2016  

SUBJECT: Weaverville ABC Audit Presentation 
  
PRESENTER:   Rob Chason, ABC Board Chairman 

ATTACHMENTS:  No 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The annual audit of the Weaverville Alcoholic Beverage Commission has been completed and 
the ABC Board Chairman, Rob Chason, will be at tonight’s meeting to present the audit report. 

 

55



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  October 17, 2016  

SUBJECT: Update on Water Capacity 
  
PRESENTER:   Tony Laughter, Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS:  Active Water Commitments Comparison – Updated 10/6/2016 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The Town’s Public Works Director will be at tonight’s meeting to give Town Council an update 
to the Town’s committed water allocations and remaining water capacity.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council discussion on this matter and direction to Staff is encouraged. 

56



TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

PU
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
AC

TI
VE

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
EN

TS
 C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
 

R
EV

IS
ED

 1
0/

06
/2

01
6

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 
To

ny
 L

au
gh

te
r,

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 D
ire

ct
or

 

R
EV

IS
ED

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E 

Ad
dr

es
s

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
um

be
r o

f
G

al
lo

ns
 p

er
PR

O
JE

C
TE

D
10

/6
/2

01
6

U
ni

ts
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
U

SE
pe

r d
ay

 
M

on
tic

el
lo

 A
pp

ar
tm

en
ts

14
5 

M
on

tic
el

lo
 R

oa
d

16
8 

U
ni

t A
pp

ar
tm

en
t B

ui
ld

in
g

16
8

25
0

42
,0

00
D

re
w

 N
or

w
oo

d 
W

in
ds

or
 A

ug
try

La
ke

si
de

 M
ea

do
w

s
25

 R
es

id
en

tia
l 

25
25

0
6,

25
0

Se
rru

s 
C

re
es

id
e 

LL
C

C
re

ek
si

de
 V

illa
ge

84
 3

br
. R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
84

25
0

21
,0

00
ou

t o
f t

ow
n 

D
re

w
 N

or
w

oo
d 

W
in

ds
or

 A
ug

try
M

ap
le

 T
ra

ce
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
14

5 
R

es
id

en
tia

l L
ot

s
14

5
25

0
36

,2
50

Se
rru

s 
C

re
es

id
e 

LL
C

C
re

ek
si

de
 V

illa
ge

38
 3

 B
r. 

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

 
38

25
0

9,
50

0
ou

t o
f t

ow
n 

 P
ro

je
ct

Bu
ck

ne
r R

ee
ns

 C
re

ek
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
 

72
25

0
18

,0
00

 P
ro

je
ct

La
ke

sh
or

e 
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
 

21
25

0
5,

25
0

 P
ro

je
ct

N
ew

 H
om

es
 a

t N
or

th
 M

ai
n 

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

 
46

25
0

11
,5

00
ou

t o
f t

ow
n

N
or

th
 A

sh
ev

ille
 B

ap
tis

t C
hu

rc
h

90
 G

rif
fe

e 
R

oa
d

C
hu

rc
h 

1
30

00
3,

00
0

ou
t o

f t
ow

n
AS

PC
A

M
ur

ph
y 

H
ill 

R
oa

d
An

im
al

 R
es

cu
e 

C
en

te
r

1
70

00
7,

00
0

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

Pa
rk

 P
ha

se
 1

 &
 2

 
R

ee
m

s 
C

re
ek

 V
illa

ge
19

 R
es

id
en

tia
l L

ot
s

19
25

0
4,

75
0

So
ni

c 
N

or
th

rid
ge

 C
om

m
on

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
R

es
ta

ur
an

t 
1

88
0

88
0

Bl
ue

 R
id

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

G
ar

ris
on

 B
ra

nc
h 

R
oa

d
  9

4-
 1

 B
ed

 R
oo

m
 U

ni
ts

11
2-

2 
Be

d 
R

oo
m

 U
ni

ts
* p

lu
m

bi
ng

 lo
ad

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

av
er

ag
e

 1
8-

 3
 B

ed
 R

oo
m

 U
ni

ts
22

4
22

9*
51

,2
96

Ex
is

tin
g 

bu
t n

ot
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

et
er

 s
et

s
16

4 
op

en
 m

et
er

 s
et

s 
16

4
25

0
41

,0
00

Fa
irf

ie
ld

 In
n 

of
f o

f W
ea

ve
r B

lv
d

10
8 

R
oo

m
s 

10
8

12
5

13
,5

00
SU

B
TO

TA
L 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

1,
11

7
26

5,
92

6

AG
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

M
on

tic
el

lo
 C

om
m

on
s 

Ap
ar

tm
en

M
on

tic
el

lo
 C

om
m

on
s

  9
6 

- 1
 B

ed
 R

oo
m

 U
ni

ts
13

2 
- 2

 B
ed

 R
oo

m
 U

ni
ts

 
*p

lu
m

bi
ng

 lo
ad

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

av
g.

  3
6 

- 3
 B

ed
 R

oo
m

 U
ni

ts
 

26
4

   
   

  2
81

*
74

,2
00

AG
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

 
O

U
TP

AR
C

EL
 R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T 

61
 W

ea
ve

rv
ille

 B
lv

d.
 

1
4,

00
0

1,
38

2
34

4,
12

6

C
U

R
R

N
T 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 C
ur

re
nt

 b
ef

or
e 

AG
EN

D
A 

IT
EM

S 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

 is
 2

0.
5%

 o
f T

ot
al

 C
ap

ac
ity

 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 
C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 e
qu

al
 2

6.
47

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 C

ap
ac

ity
.IF

 B
O

TH
 A

ge
nd

a 
Ite

m
s 

ar
e 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

. 

IF
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
W

at
er

 P
la

nt
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

at
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 7

6.
47

%
  o

f t
ot

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

t b
ui

ld
ou

t o
f a

ll p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

or
 9

94
,1

10
 g

al
lo

ns
 o

f 1
,3

00
,0

00
 g

al
lo

n 
pe

r d
ay

 n
et

 c
ap

ac
ity

. 

W
E 

W
O

U
LD

 H
A

VE
 A

PX
. 3

05
,8

90
 G

A
LL

O
N

S 
PE

R
 D

A
Y 

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LY

 

Ta
lk

in
g 

Po
in

ts
:1

. S
ta

te
 T

rig
ge

r P
oi

nt
 o

f a
px

 8
5%

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 w

ou
ld

 c
au

se
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r e

xp
an

si
on

 o
r s

up
pl

em
en

te
d 

su
pp

ly
 v

ia
 A

sh
ev

ille
 S

ys
te

m
. 

2.
 S

ta
te

 T
rig

ge
r P

oi
nt

 o
f 8

5%
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

1,
27

5,
00

0 
ga

llo
n 

pe
r d

ay
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n.
 T

ha
t t

ra
ns

la
te

s 
in

to
 a

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

up
pl

y 
of

 2
80

,8
90

   
 re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
St

at
e 

tri
gg

er
 p

oi
nt

. 

3.
 A

R
VA

D
O

 s
ite

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f N
or

th
rid

ge
 C

om
m

on
s 

ar
e 

N
O

T 
th

or
ou

gh
ly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

es
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

. 

4.
 I 

am
 m

or
e 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e 

w
ith

 a
 1

,1
25

,0
00

 g
al

lo
n 

pe
r d

ay
 tr

ig
ge

r p
oi

nt
 w

hi
ch

 is
 7

5 
%

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
   

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 le
av

e 
us

 a
t 1

30
,8

90
 g

al
lo

n 
pe

r d
ay

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

up
pl

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

al
l c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 a

re
 is

su
ed

. 

57



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  October 17th 2016 

Subject:   Water Allocation and Meter Request for Monticello Commons                                                     

Presenter:   Tony Laughter, Public Works Director 

                                                      Warren Sugg P.E.  (Engineer for Developer)  

                                                        

Attachments:            # 1: Application for Commitment Letter (original) 

                                                    # 2: Application for Commitment Letter (revised 10/04/16) 

                                                    # 3: Application for Commitment Letter response. 

                                                    # 4: CDC- Water Availability Calculations   

                                                     #5: Utility Bulletin Preliminary Site Map  

  

Description: 

Monticello Commons is an apartment complex consisting of 9 individual residential 
buildings, 2 support buildings and 1 pool/recreation building on the following properties:   
PIN NUMBERS: 9743-222440, 9743-12-9158, 9743-11-7924, 9743-21-1887 & 9743-22-
3100. To serve this project the developer has requested a total of eleven 1.5-Inch meters 
and fire protection and a revised water allocation of 74,200 gallons per day.   
 
This property has a Town 8” water main which extends up Monticello Commons Drive to 
the cul-de-sac at roads end. That line was intended to supply 5 sites. The project can be 
served without a water main extension. This request is brought to Town Council due to 
scope of the project and total water allocation requested.  
                                                                                                                                                                        

Action Requested:                

Council discussion and decision on providing Town Water Allocation and Services to this 
project.   

 

58



59



60



61



62



M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S

 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

U
L

L
E

T
IN

 

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
6

 

63



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:        October 17th 2016 

Subject: Water Allocation, Meter and Line Extension Request for 
Outparcel Restaurant at 61 Weaver Boulevard 

 

Presenter:                            Tony Laughter, Public Works Director 

Marty Kocot, PE of Landworks Engineering for SCG-
WEAVERVILLE LLC   

                                                        

Attachments:          #1 Application for Commitment Letter 

                                                  #2 Applicants Calculations supporting request 

                                                  #3 Applicants Sizing Water Service Lines and Meters  

                                                  #4 Applicants modification of our Water Detail ( not approved) 

                                                  #5 Applicant Site Map (not approved) 

    #6 Commitment Response Letter dated September 13, 2016  

 

Description:                         

The Town has received a water line extension, meter and capacity request for a 68-seat 
restaurant and 15 employees for an outparcel restaurant located at 61 Weaver Boulevard, 
PIN 9749-10-6261. Applicant requests 4,000 gallons per day with a peak of 47 gpm and a 
4-inch water main extension onto the property. Applicant is also requesting a 1-inch 
irrigation meter, a 1.5-inch domestic meter and fire protection.  

 

Action Requested:            Council discussion and decision on commitment.   

 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2016   

SUBJECT: Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning Request for Monticello 
Apartments  

PRESENTER:   Town Manager/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition and Data Sheet 
 Property Exhibit and Legal Description 

Certificate of Authority  
Town Letter dated August 25, 2015, concerning Water/Annexation 
Plan Cover Sheet, Site Plan and Utilities Plan 
Application for Zoning Map Amendment Requesting R-12 Zoning 

    Proposed Resolution 
 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

As contemplated by Town Council action to approval a water allocation for the 168-unit apartment 
complex to be known as Hawthorne at Weaverville or Monticello Apartments, the Town is in 
receipt of a voluntary annexation petition which requests that the property located at 145 
Monticello Road be annexed into the Town’s limits under an R-12 zoning district classification.  

The first steps in the annexation process will be to request that the Town Clerk investigate the 
sufficiency of the annexation petition and to send the initial zoning request to the Planning and 
Zoning Board for review and recommendation. 

  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is requested to adopt the attached resolution which (1) directs the Town Clerk to 
investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition and submit a Certificate of Sufficiency to 
Town Council at its November 21, 2016, meeting, and  (2) directs the Town Planner to place the 
Application for a Zoning Map Amendment on the Planning and Zoning Board’s next agenda so 
that the requested zoning district can be reviewed for consistency with the Town’s 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and a recommendation on same can be forwarded back to Town 
Council at such time as a public hearing is held on the matter. 

 

  

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE A VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
PETITION AND SENDING THE ASSOCIATED INITIAL ZONING REQUEST TO THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of an area described in said petition 
was received from Weaverville Apartments, LLC, on October 10, 2016, by the Town of 
Weaverville; and 
 
 WHEREAS, G.S. 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be 
investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville is also in receipt of an application for a zoning 
map amendment requesting an R-12 zoning classification for the property to be annexed; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 
 

1. The Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the above-
described petition and to certify as soon as possible to the Town Council the result 
of her investigation. 
 

2. That the Town Planner place the application for initial zoning of R-12 on the Town’s 
Planning and Zoning Board next agenda so that the Board can review the requested 
zoning for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan and forward 
a recommendation to Town Council prior to or at a public hearing that may 
subsequently be held on this matter. 
 

THIS the _______ day of October, 2016. 
 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Dottie Sherrill, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Selena D. Coffey, Town Clerk 

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



 

Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 25 OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN CODE 
TO REVISE REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURE FOR MINOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

 

 WHEREAS, Town Council is desirous of streamlining the process by which minor 
subdivisions are approved within the Town and has developed a set of revisions which 
transfers the approval of a minor subdivision plat from Town Council to the Town Planner 
following the Planning and Zoning Boards review and eliminates the requirement of a 
concept plan for minor subdivisions;  

 WHEREAS, on September 6, 2016, the Town’s Planning and Zoning Board reviewed 
these proposed amendments and submitted a favorable recommendation on their 
adoption; 

 WHEREAS, after proper notice the Town Council held a public hearing on October 
17, 2016, in order to receive input from the public on these proposed amendments;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, 
North Carolina, as follows: 

1. That the Town’s Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows with the stricken 
language denoted with strike-throughs and added language underlined: 

Sec. 25-78. - General procedures for review of major and minor subdivisions shall be 
amended as follows:  

All applications for development of major or minor subdivisions, including for review of 
concept plans, preliminary plats and final plats, shall be submitted to the subdivision 
administrator Town Planner at the Weaverville Town Hall. In order to be considered at 
the next regularly scheduled meeting of the planning and zoning board, applications must 
comply with all Code requirements and be received at least ten business days before the 
meeting. All subdivisions shall be considered major subdivisions except those defined as 
minor subdivisions in section 25-27. Minor subdivisions shall be reviewed in accordance 
with the procedure set forth in section 25-79. The minor subdivision procedure may not 
be used a second time within three years from the date of its first use on any property 
which is less than 1,500 feet from the original property boundaries by anyone who 
owned, had an option on, or any legal or equitable interest in the original subdivision at 
the time the original subdivision received concept plan, preliminary plat or final plat 
approval. Major subdivisions shall be reviewed in accordance with the procedures set 
forth in sections 25-81 through 25-83.  

___________________ 

Sec. 25-79 shall be repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

Sec. 25-79. – Procedure for review of minor subdivisions 

92



 

Page 2 
 

(a) Preliminary plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the preliminary plat of 
the proposed minor subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-
80.  

(b) Final plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the final plat of the proposed 
minor subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80(b).  

(c) Review and recommendation of planning and zoning board. The planning and zoning 
board shall review the preliminary plat for compliance with subsection 25-80 and 
recommend to the Town Planner approval, conditional approval with modifications to 
bring the plat into compliance, or disapproval of the preliminary plat and/or the final 
plat with reasons for such conditional approval or disapproval. Such recommendation 
must be made in writing within 45 days of its original consideration of the preliminary 
or final plat. The planning and zoning board shall retain one copy of its recommendation, 
along with a copy of the plat, for its minutes, and transmit copies of its recommendation, 
along with copies of the plat, to the Town Planner and to the subdivider. If the planning 
and zoning board does not make a written recommendation within 45 days after its first 
consideration of the preliminary or final plat, the subdivider may request that the Town 
Planner act upon the minor subdivision application and the Town Planner has the 
authority to approve or deny the application without a recommendation from the 
planning and zoning board.  

(d) Action by Town Planner. The Town Planner, after reviewing the recommendation of 
the Planning and Zoning Board if timely provided, shall take action regarding the 
application by either approving or denying the minor subdivision request based on 
compliance with the information required by subsection 25-80. The action of the Town 
Planner shall be reduced to writing and transmitted to the subdivider. 

___________________ 

Subsection (a) of Sec. 25-80 regarding concept plan is deleted in its entirety and the 
remaining subsections are to be renumbered; subsection (c) of Sec. 25-80 regarding 
additional requirements is deleted in its entirety. 

Sec. 25-80. – Requirements for minor subdivision 

(a) Concept plan: 

(1)  The name, if any, of the proposed subdivision; 

(2)  The exact exterior boundaries of the tract and the portion of the tract 
to be subdivided, dimensioned by metes and bounds; 
(3)  A sketch vicinity map showing the location of the subdivision in 
relation to neighboring tracts, subdivisions, roads and waterways; 
(4)  The scale of the plat, denoted both graphically and numerically; 
(5)  North arrow and delineation; 
(6)  Existing street names and designation as either “public” or “private”; 
(7)  Minimum building setback lines; 
(8)  The total acreage to be subdivided; 

93



 

Page 3 
 

(9)  The total number of lots created; 
(10) The current zoning classification of the tract and of adjacent properties; 
(11) The existing street layout and right-of-way width, lot layour, and size of lots 
(including approximate dimensions and acreage or square footage); 

(a) Preliminary plat:  

(1) The name, if any, of the proposed subdivision; 

(2) The exact exterior boundaries of the tract and the portion of the tract to be 
subdivided, dimensioned by metes and bounds;  

(3) A sketch vicinity map showing the location of the subdivision in relation to 
neighboring tracts, subdivisions, roads, and waterways;  

(4) The scale of the plat, denoted both graphically and numerically; 

(5) North arrow and delineation; 

(6) Street names and designation as either "public" or "private"; 

(7) Minimum building setback lines; 

(8) The total acreage to be subdivided; 

(9) The total number of parcels created; 

(10) The current zoning classification of the tract and of adjacent properties; 

(11) The name, address and telephone number of the owner, the registered land 
surveyor and any land planner, architect, landscape architect or professional 
engineer responsible for the subdivision, if such persons are used;  

(12) The registration number and seal of the professional engineer and registered 
land surveyor;  

(13) The names of streets and the names and numbers of subdivision lots of 
adjacent developed or platted properties;  

(14) The existing street layout and right-of-way width, lot layout, and size of lots 
(including dimensions and acreage or square footage);  

(15) The right-of-way lines and pavement widths of all streets and easements; 

(16) The existing and proposed uses of the land within the subdivision and the 
existing uses of land adjoining it.  

(b) Final plat:  

(1) A statement from the Buncombe County Health Department that a copy of the 
final plat has been submitted to them, if septic tanks or other on-site water or 
wastewater systems are to be used in the subdivision;  

(2) The final plat shall be prepared by a registered land surveyor currently 
licensed and registered to do business in the State of North Carolina by the North 
Carolina State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors. 
The final plat shall conform to the provisions for plats, subdivisions, and mapping 

94



 

Page 4 
 

requirements set forth in G.S. 47-30, or its successor, and to the "Standards of Practice 
for Land Surveying in North Carolina".  

(3) The submission of any final plat shall be accompanied by a filing fee set by the 
town. 

(4) Signed certificates substantially in the forms provided for in subsections (i) 
and (ii) below, shall appear on all copies of the final plat.  

(i) Certificate of Ownership and Dedication 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the property shown and described hereon, 
which is located within the subdivision jurisdiction of the Town of Weaverville and 
that I hereby adopt this plan of subdivision with my free consent. I further certify that 
the subdivision complies with all provisions of the ordinance of the Town of 
Weaverville.  

Date:____________ Owner:____________  

(ii) A certificate of survey and accuracy which shall be prepared in 
accordance with G.S. 47-30, or its successor.  

(c) [Additional requirements.] In addition to the requirements of subsections 25-80(a) 
and (b), above, the town council, if it deems necessary, may require the subdivider to 
provide to the town an agreement to complete and a guarantee to insure the proper 
completion of landscaping, buffering, utilities or other necessary improvements in a 
minor subdivision. If the town council requires such an agreement to complete and a 
guarantee, the provisions of subsections 25-83(e)(1)—(3), set forth hereinafter, shall be 
applicable.  

 

2. That these amendments shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
 

ADOPTED THIS the 17th day of October, 2016, by a vote of ___ in favor and ___ against. 

 

__________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 

ATTESTD BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney  

95


	Untitled
	Agenda
	9/19/2016 TC Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Set Date for PH on Proposed Code Amdmts - Technical Revisions
	Gateway Sign Easement
	Adoption of Records Retention and Disposition Schedule
	WBA Event Proposal
	ABC Audit Presentation
	Update on Water Capacity
	Water Allocation/Meter Request - Monticello Commons
	Water Allocation/Meter/Line Extension Request - Outparcel Restaurant
	Untitled
	Annexation Petition and Intitial Zoning Request - Monticello Apartments
	Public Hearing and Action on Proposed Code Amdmts - Minor Subdivisions



